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June 22, 2022 
 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Attention: Nancy Marconi 

Dear Nancy Marconi: 

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. Ontario Energy Board File: EB-2022-0086 
Dawn to Corunna Replacement Project 
Interrogatory Response Extension Request       
 
We are legal counsel for Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas” or the “Company”) with 
respect to the above noted matter. In accordance with Procedural Order No.1, Enbridge 
Gas  received interrogatories from OEB staff and intervenors on June 10, 2022. Over 
400 questions were provided, covering a broad degree of topics and some with a high 
level of complexity. The Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) established June 24, 2022 as 
the interrogatory filing deadline for Enbridge Gas.  

Given the magnitude of the questions posed and their scope, the Company requests 
that the OEB grant an amendment to the procedural timeline and extend Enbridge 
Gas’s interrogatory response deadline from June 24, 2022 to June 30, 2022. 

 

Yours truly, 

Charles Keizer 
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